October 19, 1996





Dr. Marvin Goldberg


Prudential Hotel


Hong Kong


tel. 852-2311 8222


fax 852-2311 4760





Dear Marv,





Just over a week ago, Geoffrey came up with a new plan that we’re now developing, and discussing with others. I met with him then, and I met with Jensen this past Monday. Geoffrey and I met with Ed Bogucz Thursday and Tom Cummings yesterday, Friday. Geoffrey spoke with Bob Birge later on Friday, and he, like the others, is strongly supportive. 





Here’s what it’s all about. Given that a) the department plan is history and b) a university-wide joint plan also bit the dust when Ben advised (after asking if this was a “joke”) there would be no hope of a quick decision, Geoffrey has developed c) a new plan to have a joint program, as yet to be named, but along the same lines as before concerning information technologies. The new joint program would be based (mainly) in ECS and Arts and Sciences. You would be the director of this program, and Geoffrey would be the technical director. 





I discussed this with our planning committee this past Tuesday (Geoffrey could not attend). There are real concerns about your line and what would happen to that, but I don’t think anybody feels this should come out of the physics department, and therefore it seems your line would have to be treated as a university administrative position, which this indeed would be. As with the previous plan, such details would have to be worked out but presumably transfer of the line or the PIN number would have to be approved and funded (mainly) by Gershon. I don’t think either of the two colleges is prepared to fund your full salary out of existing resources. Among the attractions of this new program, as compared to the previous department plan, is that this would provide great opportunities for career training as well as for undergraduate and graduate research opportunities. It would be targeted to students with mathematical and computer programming aptitude and ample knowledge of science and technology. Graduates could become science communicators, teachers, courseware developers, etc. etc.





Geoffrey and I had a good session with Tom Cummings about distance learning and other issues in connection with this initiative; I mentioned your current activity with ISDP. Tom wants to have a piece of the action here; Geoffrey envisions Tom’s operations, in part, as a way to get substantial revenues for the program. We’ll arrange for an NPAC demo, for Tom and some of his senior staff, of Web-based dissemination and collaboratory systems. 





The funding issues for this whole plan have yet to be developed and clarified. Given your need to decide your plans for next fall and beyond, I think it would be extremely valuable for all concerned if you could make a point of coming to Syracuse for a visit soon after your return from your globetrotting. The timing of this visit is at your discretion, but note that I will be leaving for Japan on Saturday, November 9th and will not be back here significantly until about the 23rd or so of November. I’ll be returning from Japan on the 16th, will stay overnight, and then will go to Pittsburgh the next morning for Supercomputing ’96 which ends on the 22nd.





Please communicate back to us, by e-mail or fax or whatever, your ideas about this new thrust, and let us know if you have any urgent questions or concerns about it. I have a planning meeting about this scheduled for noon Tuesday, and a faculty meeting for noontime Wednesday (this will be the first time the faculty is formally advised and consulted about the plan and about your situation). Geoffrey will present these plans at both meetings. I also have a meeting with Jensen (mainly about annual report from last year) Monday at 3:00; I expect this subject will come up. Therefore, I hope to hear from you very soon. 





Hope you are enjoying your travels and having a productive time. Regards to Arleen. 





Cordially,














Ed Lipson





cc: G. Fox


Marvin Goldberg


October 19, 1996
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